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RFP   #21-003  

 

 

QUESTIONS & QUESTION RESPONSES 

 

Question #1:  Since we are unable to access our offices due to COVID to create a paper copy for 

you, is there any chance we can submit the proposal electronically? 

ANSWER: Yes, you can submit the proposal electronically to Lisa Pastran, 

lpastran@swrecnm.org.  Please follow the guidelines requesting the financial information be sent 

as a separate document and use BINDER 2, RFP 21-003, MLSS. 

 

Question #2:  Can you tell us more about what you are looking for? 

ANSWER: This is a Train-the-Trainer type project that will be deployed, statewide, by MLSS 

coaches with support, guidance, training, and direction from the selected vendor. 

 

Question #3:  Are we able to bid on separate components of the RFP or must our proposal include 

all aspects?  Example, we would like to support the online module development and videos; is this 

possible? 

ANSWER: Yes, be very clear about the part(s) of the scope of work you are responding to. 

 

Question #4:  Since the due is being moved back, may we submit additional questions if they arise? 

ANSWER: Yes, we have amended the RFP to extend question submissions. You have until 

November 9, 2020 at 4:30 pm.  Please see the RFP and RFP Amendment #1 for details. 
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